



The Outdoors Group
Western Lodge,
Crediton,
EX17 3NH
16th Jan 2024

To Whom It May Concern;

This is a letter to confirm that Emma Saunders has completed their Forest Leader Level 3 qualification. The work will be internally verified and then submitted in the next external quality assurance round with the ITC Awarding Body. The work is of a good standard and we fully expect them to qualify. We are hoping this will be completed by early February 2024. We will keep you posted.

If your postal address has changed since you started the course with us, please let us know by emailing training@outdoorsgroup.co.uk

If you would like any more details about the qualification or have any other queries, please get in touch by phone or email.

Kind Regards

Neil Martin
Training Instructor and Assessor

The Outdoors Group
PLAY. EXPLORE. DISCOVER. LEARN
01392 715940
www.outdoorsgroup.co.uk
training@outdoorsgroup.co.uk